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Garcia, Juan

From: Kautz, Kara
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 8:59 AM
To: Garcia, Juan; Pernas, Anna
Cc: Sheppard, Terri; Loar, Antoine; Cabrera, Suramy
Subject: Re: 1341 obispo code enforcement violation

Yes, the property is designated. 
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From: Garcia, Juan <jgarcia3@coralgables.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 8:22:27 AM 
To: Pernas, Anna <apernas@coralgables.com>; Kautz, Kara <KKautz@coralgables.com> 
Cc: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>; Loar, Antoine <aloar@coralgables.com>; Cabrera, Suramy 
<scabrera@coralgables.com> 
Subject: 1341 obispo code enforcement violation  
  
  
Good morning Everyone  
  
While going over this months code board cases Suramy requested i advise you of this property . can you please confirm 
if this property is of historical importance. The property has been cited for minimum housing for lack of maintenance to 
the property. Please see attached and thank you. 
  
  
Juan Carlos Garcia 
Code Enforcement Officer 
Development Services Department  
405 Biltmore Way 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
(305)460-5274 
  


